

## **Location of Meeting:**

Media Center

8600 High School Blvd

Navarre, FL 32566

Present at Meeting:

## **Members**

1. Paul Villanova
2. Tori Lee
3. Sonya Negley
4. Bethany Manuel
5. Tabitha Winton
6. Ivy Helton
7. Kristie Radenslaben
8. Majestic Wheeler
9. Patrice Robinson

## **Non-Members**

1. Coach Walls
2. Ashley King
3. Summer DeArmond

The regular meeting of the NRQBC was called to order at 1901 hours on September 26th, 2023 at Navarre High School, by Paul Villanova. Paul welcomed all attendees and reminded all present of the rules of conduct for the meeting.

## Quorum to Conduct Business

- NRQBC at the time of this meeting had 119 voting members: 10% of membership is required to meet quorum: Quorum was met.

## Reports

### ❖ Secretary's Report

\*Bethany Manuel\* (Bethany was present today)

Minutes from previous meeting on 9-19-2023 were distributed and available for review. However, quorum was not met. Meeting minutes will be approved at next meeting.

### Treasurer's Report

Sonya Negley (Sonya was present today)

Current balance: \$61,627.69

Revenue through September 26th: \$3,328.53

Balance last year; \$43,217.08

Square reader has been ordered.

## Committee Updates

### ❖ Membership

Eric Manuel ( Eric was not present)

Membership at 119.

2 seats still remain available.

### ❖ Merchandise

Majestic Wheeler and Patric Robinson ( Majestic and Patrice were both present)

No update.

❖ **Community Service**

\*Larry Spina\* (Larry was not present)

October 14th is the next date for the Pancake breakfast.

October 28th Harvest Village Trunk or Treat. Asking for Cheerleaders and Football players to come again this year.

❖ **Stadium**

Jamie Jimenez ( Jamie was not present)

Jamie will be tracing logo on Wednesday.

❖ **Media Guide**

\*Cynthia Villanova\* (Cynthia was not present today)

Tori has update.

Media guides are at the printers.

❖ **Communication/Social Media**

\*Tori Lee\* (Tori was present today)

Lots of information of Remind and Facebook.

Reposted for meal team asking for volunteers and donations.

Also asking for help for homecoming.

❖ **Corporate Sponsorship**

\*Paul Villanova \*(Paul was present today)

No update.

No changes to last weeks totals.

FPL has agreed to do \$2,000 sponsorship.

❖ **Fundraising**

- No fundraising committee.
- No changes to last weeks totals
- No update

❖ **Meals**

Ivy Helton ( Ivy was present)

Tori Lee has update.

The Freshman pregame meal will be at 3:00 on Thursday. Showtime for help from volunteers will be at 2:00.

No Varsity game this week.

❖ **Spirit Committee**

Kristie Radenslaben ( Kristie was present today)

Working on posters for homecoming on Wednesday at 5:45. Anyone is welcome to join. Also working on spirit bags.

We have coordinated with Coach Anna on the gifts for the cheerleaders from the football team. Those will be given out at Raider Dog Wednesday.

❖ **RDW (Raider Dog Wednesday)**

\*Mo Rustom\* (Mo was not present today)

Need volunteers for this Wednesday.

❖ **Webmaster**

Clay Mathews ( Clay was not present today)

No update.

❖ **Cheer Team**

\*Anna Bagley\* (Anna was not present today)

No update.

❖ **Coach's Comments**

Head Football Coach

\*Coach Jay Walls\* (Coach Walls was present today)

Last week's game against Carrol, we dominated with our defense.

We made 7 out 10 game goals!

We had 6 rushing touch downs and 1 passing touchdown.

Great team win all around. Came out healthy with no injuries.

This next week will be a bye week for our Varsity team.

**Unfinished Business**

No update

**New Business**

No update.

*Time of next meeting*

*Tuesday October 3rd, 2023 @ 7:00pm*

*Media Center*

*Navarre High School*

**Navarre, FL 32566**

***\*\*\*This meeting was adjourned at 2022 by Tori Lee\****

***Minutes submitted by Bethany Manuel***

***Minutes will be approved by members at the next meeting.***